SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 19, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- February 20, 2024
b. Bills:
a. February20, 2024 through March 19, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
Action Items:
a. Account 1128
b. Shareholder Allotment Consideration
c. Master Plan Draft
i.  Grants
ii. Increase System Upgrade Income to $25,000 Every Year, Plus Inflation
iii.  Shareholder Approval
iv.  Master Plan Community Workshop
5) New Business
Information Items:
a. USG Water- Tank Presentation
Action Items:
4-New Meters
Accounts Receivable- New Hire
Account 963
Well 13 Block Wall
Well 10 Transducer

oa0 o



f. 2024 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting
i. 2024 Annual Agenda
ii. 2024 Proxy Form
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. April 16,2024

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 20, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of February 20, 2024, was called to
order at 6:02 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President, Presiding President.
¢.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a. Shareholder Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- January 16, 2024
b. Bills:
a. January 16, 2024 through February 20, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Eric York
seconded the motion.

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Dave Nilsen requests to agenize the Annual May meeting for the first Saturday in May on the
next month meeting.

4) Old Business
Information Items:



a. System Update — Tapia reported on healthy productions and system updates —See
Appendix A Discussion followed. Tapia reported on Well #13 we are waiting on
Eddison due to the VFD drive. Nilsen is concerned about the safety of Well #13
and recommends SCWC installs a block wall and security cameras as soon as
possible.

Action Items:

a. Shareholder Allotment Consideration

a. Zody discussed the allotment schedule and stages. Zody would like to cut
stages down to three stages. Nilsen discussed if the water drops below
1,400 gallons per minute, then we drop the allotment back even with both
back-up wells running. Zody proposes to bring options to our Annual
Shareholders meeting. Nilsen proposed three options to the board for
consideration and ideas for Tier allotments and pricing. This will be
further discussed at the next meeting.

S) New Business
Information Items:
a. Master Plan Draft-Update
a. Tapia is requesting a few updates. He also stated we are getting close with
these few updates.
b. Allotment Review Committee
a. Review the notes above under Shareholder Allotment Consideration and
the three options to present to the Shareholders during the May meeting.
Action Items:
a. 2 New Meters
Dave Nilsen moved to approve the two new meters. Uhl second the motion passed.

6 —yes
0-no
b. Account 1128
No action
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 19,2024

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment 6:30 pm

Out of closed session at 7:02 pm. Discussion of pending lawsuit and new hires.

Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 pm, York second the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 new.



Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director

Appendix A:
February 20, 2024

PRODUCTION
» January Production- 34.17 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 34.17
» January Meter Service Usage- 28.08 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 28.08
Well soundings, 2024:
> Static Water Levels compared January 2023 to January 2024:
Well 2A. Static level is up 25 FT
Well 3A. Static level is up 32 FT
Well 4A. Static level is up 36 FT
Well §. Static level isup 32 FT
Well 8. Static level is up 55 FT
Well 11. Static level isup 1 FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 193
» Total pumping capacity as of January 2024 is 2,488 gpm.
» Current usage is averaging 295,200 gallons per day, 205 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- January 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly
14- Meter upgrades
1-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks
Well 13 Update:
o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical
work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and, the
well drillers can come in and do start up.

VVVVVY

> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remains 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf

> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hcf

> Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hcf



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek(@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

March 19, 2024

PRODUCTION

» February Production- 30.619 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 64.79

> February Meter Service Usage- 26.061 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 54.148
Well soundings, 2024:

>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared February 2023 to February 2024:
Well 2A. Static level is up 41 FT.
Well 3A. Static level is up 36 FT.
Well 4A. Static level is up 34 FT.
Well §. Static level is up 39 FT.
Well 8. Static level is up 30 FT.
Well 11. Static level No Change
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 201 GPM.
Total pumping capacity as of February 2024 is 2,206 GPM.
Current usage is averaging 292,000 gallons per day, 211 gallons per minute.

Work Completed or in Progress- February 2024

VVVVVVVVYY

Work orders as office requests.

Well soundings — weekly.

Samples- weekly

10- Meter upgrades

2- New Meter Install

Fix Roads/Bury Line

Install Air Vac

0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

Well 13 Update:

o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical

work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and the
well drillers can come in and do start up.

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remains 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hcf.

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hef



susodaq a1ey Ja1L AjYIUON/|9IX3

1UNOoJdY apelddn walsAs
IUNOJJY JUBLLISSISSY
1UN022Yy Jusawanoidwy jeude)
1UNoJJY [IPM

1€80V'SY  $ 69'SOL'6T ¢ 0L9gg0T $
00°020°CL oo.oom.m L2 9v6'E ZE6L6'S SO'PES'S 2S'8E0'LL LZ'9v6'c 2C'6EL'E 19'208'GL $0'88G°EC TvLlOL
i $ = $ = $ = $ - 030
- $ = $ S $ = $ - AON
- $ T $ > $ = $ - 100
B $ 3 $ a $ = $ - d3S
- $ = $ o $ = $ - oNY
= $ - $ © % = $ - anr
- $ = $ = $ = $ - aNAar
= $ s % = $ = $ - AV
- 3 5 $ S $ = $ - ydv
- S| - T e | T $ - AV
000L09 $10006.€ $]S86061 ¢$[8285¢¢ $]|926/€T $|lervSls $ G8'S0S L 19°209'L 19'8€Z'8 102SE'L1L 935
000L09 $[100062¢€ $locovkz ¢|#S5099€ $]8LPSLE $]0L¥88G $ 9E'0FY'C L9'LEL'T 00%99'/ 16'SETCL NVl
JUsWssassy speiban JUSLUSSaSSY | Juswianodw] | S994 VMIN | Soueusjuiepy ELEIELYe) AET abesr) | 1911 | oDes( [E10L | YUOW
00°G$ LL lIem welsAs 00°1L$-€ Jai) 0S'L$-€Jo1l |9F LS -C R IBIL| lI9M 1BI0L ebesn ¢ 1a11 | abesn z Ja1L | A4

sysodaq Alyuop




£40Z 0 pasedwos uonsnpey
LZ0Z O pasmdwins uononpey

veLve 986°6€ $66'vS 62209 $96°S9 w2yeL £61°€9 508'LS LL1'SE 20v°ee vLLEE oLzee 4v IvioL
1082154 £61'29L'L 911'968'C £01'v20'T ¥0'vL8'T 882'S51'S 882'€5L'C £PS'BIST 0¥0'08S'L v2e'ssy'L 168Y'1Y') L5'8PY'L 342101
88°'v8S 8S0'E8Y'SZ_|92'€19°06L [005°9LE°LL [009°LE0'EL [vv6'226'ZL |OVL'829'6L |9ZZ'Z6¥ 4T |00L Z09'EC  |009'v65 02 |00L8E8'8L |00Zvhb Lt |ve8 S88°0L |008°900'kE |26LZV80b CRIZGN
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ) aSOHdd
14%:13 182061 00E°‘LL6'S 0040% 002’14 0 005'vLZ 008502 00£'006'Z 009'601°L 00.'z8¥ 001'$61 009'88 008'224 0 LL #1PM
£0°2Ze 88S'S6E‘L  (000'6EV'OL  {000'0Ly 000'2Z 000'02 000'vL 000'62 000'P15°2 000'550'2 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€Z 000'08 000'vE 8 #119M
81°5Z1 LLO'PSP'S  |000'962'0p  Jooo'ec'z 000'220'€ 000'025'S 000'¥SL'9 000'12 000°Z790'€ 0000429 000'625'€ 000'2vE 000°0vt 000°2LE'Y 000'81L'S S#leM
L9z 69€'€9L'L  [000°Z0L'8 000'0E 000'61 00012 000'€52 000°08¥°L 000264 000'62 000'%L 000'v 00012 00082 000'L€ VP #1I9M
S0°0p) S00'Z0L'9  |000‘€P9'Sy  [000°08v'Z 000'LLL'Y 000'L0%'9 000°528'9 000'5Z 00054 000'520'S 000°204'8 000'08Y'S 000'€98' 000'6t2'L 0 VE #1IPM
MWve 991218t [000°LLE ML 00012 00062 000'% 000’52 000'282'2 000'8LY'E 000'v1 0002} 000'11 00022 000'Z9 000221 VZ #1IoM
10'802 6£9'690°6  |9.6'01L8°29  |o0s'vie's 009'204'S ¥v6'988'S 0p2'PSL'S 918'v568'S 000'v56°'S 000'259'S 000'L29'S 009'CLE'S $22'82Y'S 000'£80°'S 20L18Y'S (ouung
4V 14n0 STV 0202
L¥9'8E 808y 69%°LS 98¥'29 06589 1S6°LL 860°L9 10Z°19 £¥0°LS §6€°6¢€ S0ZT'tE 016'LE 4V V101
=uonoNPay |e10 | $28'€00'L 089'806't 18Y'2v2'T £L9'22L'T 229'888'Z POg'vEL'E 9EY'E26'Z 216'089'2 826'622'2 S80'PLLL ovL'ovy'L ZLLISO'L 40 W.10L
91929 ¥6.'£0£'LZ |962'292'v0Z_|000°665°ZL [000°242'pL 008’2291 |00L'v9E€°0Z [00v'ESE'ZZ |08L°8Vb'EC |00€ 298'LZ |8VS'SV6'6L |0B6 ¥E99L |026'G28'Ch  |099'128'0L | 808 VSE Zh 9 VIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o QSOHdd
[<4: 1 8v0'8.5'L  (008'c08'LL (O 0 008°2L 001'€08 00¥'82€'2 00t'286'% 00E'L15'E 008'12 006'S 008'y 00124 0or'LL [SETIN
£6'941 98/'v60'S  |000°60L'8E  [000'g8E’E 000'956°¢ 000'ELL'S 000'12 000'81 000’72 000'61 000'8€2 000°Z1E'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'SE'D 8 #1I9M
0LS6 259'69L'y  [000'68L°LE  |000°ZL 000'v% 000'698 000'552'9 000'88%'9 000'€6L'S 000'vS8'S 000°22L'S 000'5Z 000'SH 000'92 000’91 S#IPM.
09°0 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 000°Z1 000°S1 000°vt 000°Z4 000°84 000'8¢ 00062 00021 000'€2 0002} VP #IIPM
P'se 8YO'EyS'L  (000°2¥S'LL  [oo0'6Ze'Z 000'v8L'Y 000'822'% 000'€2 000’64 000'84 000'02 000°2€ 000'92 000'5t 000'vZ 0002} VE #119M
€0'v2L PrL'YOP'S  |000°€Zr'Oy  [000'0Z 000'St 000°088 000'881°L 000°85€"Z 000°'€8Y'9 000°p95'9 000'922'L 000°LEY'Y 000"t 000'62 000'2Z VZ#1IPM
98°LiZ LI6'L6Y'6  |969'666'0L  {000192'D 000'870'9 000'e55'S 000'658'S 000'814'9 089'5L1'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 0Z}'266'S 095'29€'S 80Y'L08'S jouun,|
EX] 14'N0 STV 1202
G98°'S¢ $08°8¢ 658°8Y SIEYS L6L'v9 81669 05118 ¥50°SS 8€6°8Y 91°ey L6L'SE 956°L¢ 4V IV10L
=UONRINpaY (101 029'295'} 899'080'1 15L'824'2 LIV'99E'T 826'228'C 929'v18'2 S92'v99'T 919'88€'T 902'261L°2 672'088'} SL2'EES't SYL'E59'L 340 V101
10°06S £86'802°5Z_[961°€0€'261 [00v'889'LL |00Z'9¥9°ZL [001°€26°SE (00210221 [00S'SLL L2 |002°20S'kZ |002°826'6L |00L'ZV6'ZL |006'8¥6'SL |000'890°VL |968'89p°LL coe.ohln.N— 9 v.L0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 asoHdd
Wse 96E'€29'L (00291521  [000°SS 002'L 0042 002'L€L 005'¥25'Z 00Z'ces's 005'€8€'2 00L'LY8'L 006'086 000'Ly 0 0 LL#IPM
£€2°66 625'€2€'y  |000'0PE'2ZE  [000°556°L 000'¥Z 000°SH 00042 000't8 000°2L1 000'€£9't 000°Z0L'Y 000°282'% 000'6E4'9 000'2£2'S 000°'v58'9 8 #IPM
81°68 0SL'LLL'E  [00P'6SLZZ  |oov'ey 000'698'Z 000'6EY'Y 000°'800'S 000°229'S 000'SS¥'8 000'%02'¢ 000'92 000°2} 000°SH 00021 000'0$ S #I9M
we ZL8' 10V 000'900°€ 000'122'7 000’821 [} 0 0 000'vY 000'82 000'€2 0002} 0 0 0 V¥ #19M
66°8¢ §26'969°L  |000'€69'ZL  [000'cr 000'50Z 000'vZ 000'eZ 000'pZ 000'sZ 000'86¥'L 000'28'v 000'8¢5'y 000'586 000°Z4 000182 VE #1I9M
16'v6 09L'sEL'y  [000'LE6°0E  |000°12S 000'v0Z'E 000°E4L'S 000'718'S 000'89%'9 000'Z19't 000'L00'S 000°0€ 000} 000’94 000'9L 000'€9 VZ #1IeM
P15 ;44 166'992'6  |960'L50°€L  |000'2vE'D 000'6v1'9 000'S2E'9 000'€04'9 000'9€'9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'082'9 000'S60'9 000'992'9 968'999'S 000'220'S Jouun
Fid 14n0 STV
2202
yI6°PE 34 2% 629y 19v°8y 188°8S 986°'v9 8YLLS 26576 9T TSt S00'vE 198°P€ 4V V10l
=U0NoNPey (810 £0Z'125'} 022'LE9'L 2SY'vr8'L veo'LLL'Z PLY'S95°T YOV LE8'Z 260'952'Z $80'091'Z £02'96L'L 9Z9'vES'} 825°18Y't 228'815'L 40 V101
L16°GES 650'25€'eZ_|00v'€L9'v2)L [009°8€°LL [006'L0Z°ZL [00S¥PS'VL  |00P°S6L'SL  [00E°681°6L oom.ahlv.rﬂ 008'v98°9L [000°Z91'9L |009'sev'eL [000'6Zv'LL [00Z°Z80°LL |00Z°LSELL 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Qa$OHdd
[\7X] Lov'ot oov'Lzz 0o0g'gk 0062t 006"k} oor't 00’9 006'68 008'st 00042 009'¢t 000’74 002'L4 002'L L HIM
£€8°LL €P0°'L6E'E  |000'59€°SZ  [000'106°2 000'SEL'L 000'S2 00084 000°'20¥'Z 000°91 00042 000'88'y 600'CLE'Y 000°18L'Y 000'LY9'Y 94 lIoM
19°6€ L8€'16S°L  {000'PO9°LL  |oo0'ET 000'522'} 000'0SS 00024y 000'981L'¢ 000'8.6'} 000'888'¢ 000°2€ 000°22L 000'22 0002} 000'ze S #1I9M
8LzZE §.0'82¥'s  |000'Z89°0L  [000°€Z 000'851 000'229'Z 000'658'Z 000'9€ 000'v8Y'Y 000'€2 0004 00093 000’62 000'99Z 000'08 Y #19M
0Ly 625'8p0'T  1000'€ZE'SL  |ooo'ee 000'vt9'L 000'925 000} 000'8€ 000°09b't 00062 000'692'L 000'209 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'68 VE #119M
ar've 069'808‘'Z {000'600°bZ  |oo0'zZ 00022 000'9v2'Z 000°289'¥ 000'24L'S 000012 000'1£0'S 000'v¥ 000'081 00052 000’8} 00022 vZ #1PM
85°LL2 +86°€60'2L  000'€9¥°06  |000'00¢'8 000'5568'L 000'856'2 000°€09°2 000'812'L 000'518'2 000'€88'L 000°622'8 000'vSS'L 000'986'9 000'/88'S 000°0p%'9 (puuny
Y 13N0 STV %0E" %l %By %2S- % 08" %0t~ %96 % 08" % 08" YotrS- Qe Yol
%" %ot %6" %l %6~ %2~ %S 1 %04 %91 %81~ %L~ %8 £20Z
0000 0000 000°0 000°0 000°0 000'0 0000 000°0 000°0 0000 6190t (438 3 4V V101
=UOHINPeY 210 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VO8'EEE’L £20'88Y'L 40 TvL0L
umlh.vw 18v'z28'T (002211 1T 0 0 [!] [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 00£°226'6  [006'VELLL 9 Wi0L
000 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
100 SET'E 00Z'vZ 00€'LL 006'9 L1 B 1IPM
641 859°12S 000'206'€ 000'£08'L 000'58€'2 8 #1I9M
vio €82'9 000°Lp 000'6} 000'82 S HIPM
vo 910'9 000'Sy 000°€} 000'2€ Vo #lIPM
510 Liv'9 000'8Y 000'81 000'08 VE #1PM
vL°0 z88'S 000'vt 000'8} 000'92 VZHIPM
8L'zs $66'ZLZ'Z__ |000'200°L1L 000'S8E'8 000°210'8 fouuny
v 14'00 STV %004 %001~ %001- %00L- %00 %6001~ %004 %001~ %6001 %004~ Yl %8E-
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %0L- %Z" 202
TW.1O0L V101 TV1OL 930 AON 130 435 SNV anr, NOF AVA udV XYW 834 NV

dvO3d HY3A - § NOILONQOAd




€102

€102

£102

£102

(A

€102

€102

€102

6128648
S08 256'9¢ 885 vy 86504 6v1v8 8¥8'86 182°€0L €L /8 L2E°v8 2€L0L 80t°9 LLL'SE e Ly "4V usuod
86% 042 9ee S1S €9 (¥4 ¥SL 299 919 £€8 6€e 682 L0€ WdO usuo)
10S°05¢ 960'9L €2V'6l Z8L'0€ 659'9¢ 8S0'EY 686'vY 122'8¢ €EL'0E L180E 512'02 Z85'sl G96'L1 30H usuo)
€102
JATAVNL:] 99¢C' LYy SL¥ LY 181°8S 965°92 g10¢s 62069 €2L0L 0EP’L9 €20'89 166°9Y 890°9¢ oLo'9e 4’V usuod
0ct 10¢ Z2le Gy 846G 928 ¥0S €€G 5144 €18 ere 162 €9¢ Wd9 u,suod
LE2'G6C G621 Zr0'st gve'se GOE'eE 0.€'1€ 290°'0€ 208°0¢ 652'9¢ 1962 2Lv'0g L1261 989'Gl 40H u,suo)
%S 1~ %Ll %8- %8 L- %6~ Y%ie- %EE- %02~ %lZ- Y%t Sloz
Y4269 180°0€ Y09ty 685°SY 196°09 188°18 [ATA%] v12°L6 200°29 PASNAAY] 108y 9G€'6¢E 986°0¢€ 'V usued
(344 1744 9ge £Ee 1Sy L6G 96S veL 681 ¥6€ 0se 8lLE 9¢c Wd9 usuo)
768'662 €0L'E} 62v'6l 658'61 18€'92 159'GE ¥6S'6E £.E°TY 881°62 26222 $16'02 [2d 91" 86v'cl 40K usuo)
%91L- %61~ %0 Y%SE- %82" Yol L- %\ %L1 %12 %9¢- %€ %01 %S2- 9102
18€°8GS G8.°GE €LLSy 0Zy 0s G88°0S G8S 69 S¥6'6S 96165 %44 €59 LY 990°'6€ 6S1°€2 1€6°6¢ 4V usuoy
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 806 5194 144 Sov 66€ 9G6¢e 81 981 W9 usuo)y
LEZ'EVT 88G'Gl ZL6'6l £96'te sol'ze L1E'0g [49%:14 98.'GZ LSL'p2 862'02 G/2'sl 880°0L LZLLL 4OH usuo)
yim vonanpay | %8¢ Yok~ %€ %62 %0t %0E- Y%l %€~ %¥E- %EE- %r- %SE- %8¢- 4102
£69'LES 9zL0¢g FA 2 AN [A11 R %4 LPELS 9%9°'09 £86°L9 21198 26905 964" LY 151°6¢2 861°€E 292'se "4y usuo)
62¢ 0cc 14314 i€ 8¢ (344 [4*14 144 04 Sle €Le 892 past4 Wd9O u,suod
G09'LEC £CL'EL 66£°91 29481 $9€'22 LI'9T 000°22 0€L'vT 78022 90Z'8lL 104°C1 L9v'yL 09€'G1L 30H u;suc)
yum uonanpay| %0€- %81L- %391~ %6€E- %6E- %6€- %0~ %SE- %0 % L %lE- Y%l %S 1- 8102
096'89% 904'62 926°LE Gcesy £02°0S 60%'9S 8€8'SS S69'vy 889°6€ 909'.¢ 102°€T L02°62 25982 4’V usuod
062 lie (324 L€ 6.€ Zly 80t €€ 06¢ 8¢ €Ll 14 602 Wd9 usuo)
642'v02 [014:4] L06°ElL yvL'6l 898'LZ 2.8'v2 €2€'v2 696l 882'L1L 18€'91 2201 086'01 L8v'2) 40H u,suo)
Uum uonanpay %02- %82 %9¢- %0~ %EP %9%- %61 %S~ Yol tr %6 %0¢- % L€ 6102
966°€6 ECL'EE £ov'ee 189°6% 886°6S 809'GS 76845 €£€8°2S 9Y8'Sy 0s8'6C 20€°92 290°92 G6.L'L2 4’V usuod
90€ e (414 £9¢ 6154 4 [ X4 4 86€ GEC 144 [4:1 (474 €02 Wd9O usuo)
S8L'G1eZ £EP'YL 0SS'vL o'tz | 45474 £22'v2 612'62 ¥10'€2 0.6'61 €00} L5P'LL £5E°L 1 8oLzl 40H u,suod
UM uononpay %01~ %S2- %0¢g- Y%t€- Yokt Y% %0 %9t %8S~ %E %L2- %EE- 0202
642°9€S vrl'Ze S0T6¢ 1454414 8tv'8S LSG°LS 8€8'¢9 ¥.0'29 251814 yX4A 44 9eL'ce 10962 089'82 4V usuod
zgee 6€C 96¢ S6C (344 oy 6SY 29 £6¢ vee See 6€C 602 WdO usuo)
€09'€€2 €9yl 820'21 $09'21 09r'se 690'6Z TlE'12 ov0'Zz £90'L¢ G9Z'61 866'CL 168'2) €6v'CL 4OH usuoy
WM uononpey %l - %L % %L E" %1~ %6E- %62 %t YolE- Y% LE- %d L= %0€- 1202
2.0229'cL [988¥00'66 (9€L6L'v0L [SLZGEEL |L6V9€°09L [2LLB6'8EL {9ev.6'8YL [8ESES'6ZL [€9GC0°0LL [S8L0€2°/6 |L£9509°08 |€€2.06'9L | AddAdD @Ay
06.°G6V 196°92 962'9¢ 1188 968'8Y 92.'8S S68°0S SGSvS 125 WWA4 [4:TA v 4 909°'s€ 81962 ¥91°'82 4’V usuod
453> 161 €42 082 69¢€ 62 L Ly 8¢ 9ze 88¢ 6€C 902 WdO usuoy
996'G12 pPLLL £61'GlL 212'91 662'Le 18662 0/1°22 $9.'€2 L12'02 16G'LL 015'G1L 858'Z1L 892'2L 40H u,suo)
im uononpay %eBE- %2~ %0G- %S~ %L T %2SG- %0t %o Lt %E P~ %8 L~ %ZE- %lE- [4444
19/261°2L [166£95V6 |SEvie POl [29P8ECLL |8€9 LGL GGE00'0V) |€9048°0CL (82SCL'9LL [L9S880'6L |62098°€L [89G.G6°CL (81114269 | ddAdD aAy
S6C0vy Lev' 92 21eee £91°8¢ 828°6¢ 121°LS 0.2°LS GE8'CY gzsey 296'8¢C 8v0°L2 L1L9¢ 0.£'S¢ ‘4'v usuo)
€4¢ €61 [ %14 642 00€e (¥4 4 | 723 €ce oLe :] 74 161 1%4 G8l WdO usuod
9€8'161 9Ls'LL 865'PL $29'9L 6ve'LL 9rL'Sz €E€'TT 659'81 $2S'8L 91921 282'1L 8£9'LL 1S0'LL 40H usuo)
Yim uonanpay %09 %0¢- %l5- %SG %62 %28 %G %81~ %65~ %8¢~ %8¢ %8E- €202
i0/AIQ# i0/AIO# i0/NIQ# i0/NIC# i0/NIC# i0/NIO# i0/AIO# iO/AIQ# i0/AIQ# iO/NIQ#  [102218°EL |9€L9ZP VL | AJAdD 8y
8L ¥S 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 00070 0000 0000 0000 0000 190°92 880'8C ‘d'vusuoy
se 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4%4 S0C Wd9 usuo)
186'c2 Z5€'11 Sez'zlL JOH usuod
LIM uoRonpay %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 - %L2" %Z¢- ¥zoz
vi0L 23a AON 100 43S onv nr NP AV Hdv HYW 934 NVl
€20 sA 2202 %C- %8~ %ol %61- %< %L %\2- Yol lL- %8¢~ % %6- %0L-
| uoge|ndod 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9996€ 9'996€
[ UONIAULOY) IDIAIRS 20zl 20zl
6v8¢ uonejndod
¥V3A 0L NOILAWNSNOD €€ X Uonoauuo) sd1nag uonendod




61-6 pajing dwng

810z aJedwo)|

610Z asedwo)

020z 9sedwo)d

ZZ-L1-L PolIng dwng

120z asedwo)

€Z-L1-6 polInd dwing

2202 3sedwo)

808 68 L1S S0S 915 205 6L £PLL (24 60¢'L L1E') 150°L 9 YLOL
[3:14 152 0 [+] ] 0 0 0 [¢] [s] 0 0 LL#1BM
8L1 91 19t est 313 1343 §02 v8Z e Az sze 0ze a#leM
Faq) 8El 148 113 -1 vt 8.2 viz 6.2 62 882 982 S#HIOM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L [8+14 €12 13 Yo #llem
114 52 ST ST 114 ST €€ 191 S61 443 Lz SLL VE#IIOM
[} ot 74 ST ot ot SS -4 SEL (713 (-3 o VZ#IIOM
9t 8Ll 8LL 6l 121 1441 145 521 sZL [x43 43 LEL leuuny
8102

8Lp°'L vre'L A 182°} [ 8.Z°L z8Z°L 162'4 982'L ZIE'L v6Z'L 991°L BERIZTTY
152 13-4 sz [3:74 [3:14 [5-74 3:74 [3:14 152 1sz [3:74 374 LL#IIBM
€92 S8Z {474 652 862 18 261 881 L:1 €6L €61 3:19 s#IIPM
68Z 174 £82 (1724 1€z 981 161 [5:13 €L 0Ll 891 SSt S#IeM
e 107 202 202 ;743 91 91 ¥eL 681 S8t 8.1 L3
0 0 [ [ 494 8L 91 98l a8l 13 981 1149
744 98t POz (213 86t 8l 68L 6LL 0L 202 802 05t
43 SZL k43 8zl 8ZL €21 6LL 43 (193 [423 601 10
%hes %0L ¥ %S5 1 %991 %GS5 L %19 %EL %E %0 %L Skl
900'C 8v6'L 0v6'L 5661 090'Z 0202 196°'L 096°L 100'Z 1£8°L 6v8'L Liv'L
[3:14 3:74 3:74 [§:14 1374 3:14 3:74 3:74 374 152 314 [3:74 tL# oM
0se £ee 1224 £ee ace ave 19¢ 182 19¢ s62 v8Z 042 8#IeM
oLe 20¢ 682 68z 8Le tie 0€ 6Le e 32 60¢ S0t S#IBM
00e 882 692 cee 0SE (24 20 [4:24 61€ 052 62 (224 Vb #lI0M
-4 €ce £EE 1e e tie Le 8¢ 3L [44 cie 0 VE#IOM
1% 13> £EE 9te 6eC e (414 982 90€ [4:74 6.2 052 VZ#IBM
€EL (443 [543 £EL €EL £EL LeL 21 €21 zzL zzL €21 feuuny
%9¢€ %St %8Y %8S %08 %29 %S %lS %95 %0F %EY %92 0202
658°L 108'L 881 164} L' 9Z6'L 1002 L£0'T 2807 20T 8802 900 O V101
[3:14 [3:14 3:74 3:74 [3:14 12:14 3:14 3:74 3:74 3:74 13:14 152 LL#1BM
£0€ 68z 8z 262 €l2 €T 2se 8.¢ £6E 96E €6e 321 8#IOM
€82 29z tie 9.2 682 62 00¢ 662 862 [43% oLe oe S#UGM
[x44 1144 fx44 122 (424 85C e SLE SvE ¥SE 144 00t WY # IOM
1€ see 90t S62 88z e sie Sie 0LE £1E 80¢ 62¢ VE # I9M|
€EC €Le tie 81¢ 3L £ee 9EE Ve LSt Sie St £ee V2 # IeM
43 oyl 8t 8CL L8} L€ 9EL 9cL EL €€ €€l ZEL |ouun |
%8 %d- %8 %0L- %bl- %L~ %C %¥ %¥ %EL %EL %9€ 34114
9v0'C LE1°T $99°L 6LL'L 8SL°L el Z06°L 6L S16°'} 6.6'} 6v8°L 9v8'L 9 WL0L
91€ 152 152 [3:14 152 152 3:14 [3:14 [3:74 13:74 162 3:14 L # UM
1€ 0ov eLe 0S¢ S9¢ oLe 9€e 81E 62t BSE gie Le 8 # IIBM,
108 882 Le vie 082 82 182 0LE 052 8.2 982 8.2 SHUBM,
oee €ov [+] 0 0 (244 9£T 95¢ (274 90t 22 zz Y # 1OM,
862 SZE ot €8¢ 86¢ S0t e veEe L Zie €ee ote VE # 1OM,
Lee 8ce 8ie 61€ 2ze 9ce vEe £EE Lot £ee 962 60¢ VZ R lIOM
[443 443 t443 t4 43 (43 i3 1343 341 (343 ovi [u43 ovl louun]
%0L %81 Y%l Yot %l % %S~ %S~ %8- %S %ll- %8 (444
12p'T €1y’ SLE'2 1612 [1X%4 822'C 9LL'Y £52'C 290'T 192'C 061°Z 661'C 9 W10L
314 [3:14 [3:74 (514 152 152 192 3:74 3:74 3:74 152 3:74 LL#1eM
S8t 8¢ 6.¢ (23 (434 t434 6ov 25t ove oge 52¢ g#iiem
£8€ 16 oy PIE 06¢ ote 862 80¢ 142 90t €82 962 S#IIOM
kg 99¢ 89¢ S9¢ £5€ 324 9y 09t £LE 6LE £eE 0LE VP #lIem
005 oS 244 tot oLe 15¢ ove vie 61E s S¥S 144 VE#IIOM
19¢ £EE 5.€ zie 689¢ yre 69¢ L9¢ €2e ive 00€ (08 VZ #l1Iem
8L P8l 8Lt 91 L1 Sil 281 8l SiL el i ld3 (ouunyg
%8L %EL %EY %2 %92 %12 %l %9 %8 %l %81 %61
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 oPN.N an.N

1s¢ [

16E 06E

96¢ 1444

[2:4 13:4

354 SSv

§it e

Loz €61
%001 %001~ %004~ %001~ %001 %%00L- 2001~ %004~ %001- %00t~ Yol SEL

020 AON 130 d38 onv anr NP AVN Hdv HYW 834 NVl

J1LNNIN ¥3d SNOTTVO IOVHIAY



H1d30 dNNd smmmee d YT TNIM e S Y7 TTIM e
S0S S0S S0S SOS S0S SOS S90S S0S SOS S0S S0S SOS SO0S  S0S SOS S0S SOS SO0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  S0S  SOS  Hid3d dwnd
6vC 09C TSC 9SC 9S¢ 9ST 09T 69T 9T 69T 69T TLT 6LT €8T d VZ11Im
CEC TPT eve Tve 9vTc e6¥T TST 1ST 6VT TST 9ST S9T vLT L9T SVYZ1IMm
ve v v vt vT ¥ vT vZ YT vt ¥T vT € €T €T € € € € € € €T €T €t
-33Q -AON -0 -d3s -3ny -nf -unf -Aejy -udy -le|N -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -PVO -d3s -8ny -nf -unr -Aely -idy -Jey -Q94 -uer
009
00S
00V
00€
00T
001
0
1334

s1eaA g / s|ana1 4918 AJYIUOW  vz# T1IM

ANVINOD d4LVM ATTHD dHIHS



yidaQ dling e d V€ # TIIM === S VE # 1T/ e
09y 09%y 0S¢ 09% 09% O0Sv 09% 09 09% 09F O09% O09r 09 O09% 09% 09y 09% 09% O09v 09% 09% 09% Q9% O09¢%
¢S¢ (ST 19T (ST 89T 6SC ¥9C V9 89T €LT €LT 99T v6C 68T
8ECT EVC EvT EPT LPT 0ST TST TST TST LST ¥9T (ST SLT SLT
ve vt vt v¥T ¥T VT vT vT YT vT vT v¥T €C €T €T €C €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €T
-33@ -AON -0 -dss -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -idy -JBN -Q84 -uer -23Q -AON -Q -das -8ny -inf  -unf -Aey -udy -ie -qa4 -uer
|I.|...I-lll_-l|||| l\\

s1e3A 7 / s|9Aa7 4218 AJYIUOIN  VEH T1IM

ANVAWOOD d4LVM IO dddHS

yidaq dwng
d VE #T113IM
SVE# 1AM

00S

osv

ooy

0se

00¢

0sZ

002

0sT

00t

0s

1334



ve
-23@

1£4
-AON

Ve
-0

yidaQg dwng s d i # 1AM === S i §# 773/ mmm—
09% 09 09y 09 09% 09%y 09y 09 09F 09y 09y 09y O0Svy Ovy Ovy OvP Ovy Ovv Ovy Ovy Obv Oby Oby Obv
TLC SLC SLT 8LT 8LT 08¢ SLT SLT 78T V6T ¥6C 867 SOE OT¢€
LSC T9C 992 99C 99¢ TLT TLT TLT TLT SLT T8T L8T 16T 86T
ve vt ve v vT € v v¢ v € € € € € € g€ € € g€t ¢f€C ¢gC
-dss -8ny -nf  -unf -Ae|y -idy -ielg -q94 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -Bny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -uey -gqa4 -uer

..Jl-(

———— —

siedA 7 / s|ana7 4318 AJYIUOIN  wir# 11IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM 4D ddIHS

yydag dwng
d Vi #11IM
SVv #11IM

00S

ost

oov

0S¢

00

0s¢

00¢

0SsT

001

0s

1334



Y1daQ dng e ¢ G # TIIMmmumn S G §# 7] e

Ocy 0Ty OCy Oty OTY-0CZv OCy Octy OTy 0Ty 0Ty Oty
6vT ¥St
88T Pve

v¢ v¥T vt v v v vT v vT vT vt T
-23Q -AON -0 -do9s -8ny -inr -unr -Aeyy -udy -JeN -ga4 -uer

YC0¢ / €¢0¢
oty ocvy Ocy Oty
85S¢ 19C 19C ¢€9¢
vve evc 1ST PS¢
€C € €T ¢t
-33@ -AON -1 -dag

oy
89¢
1474

€C
-8ny

oy
89¢
86¢

€¢
-Int

oty oty oty
S9C LT vlT
8GT €97 €97

€ €T €t
-unf -Aelp -idy

ocy
64T
89¢

€C
-1eN

oty
16¢
LLe

€7
-q4

0Zv Yidag dwng
887 dS#T1IM
LLT SSHTIAM

€T
-uef
oSt

ooy

0se

0o¢

\

sieah g / sjone 4o1epy AlYIUON  S# T1IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM FITdD dHIHS

0sc
00¢
0st
001

0s

0
1334



41daQ dwing e

d8# TMIM e S 3 # TIIM eammm

YCOC /1 €¢0¢
ovy ovv Ob¥ Ovy Ovv Ovy Ovb Obv Ovy OYb OVvy Ovy OVP Obvr Ovy OWY Ovy Oby Ovvy Otk Ovbt Oty Oy Ot
TLC vLT VLT ¥LT 18C €87 €87 €87 8Tt 8IE 8T¢ 0OCE vEE €EVE
¢9C ¥9C V9T ¥9C 9T 697 697 697 90t 90 90¢ 90 GSIE OTE
ve v¢ ve vt v ¥T v¥Z ve vT v¥T vT vT €¢ €T € € € € €T €T € €T €T €T
-3Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aew -idy -Jely -Q94 -uef -28Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -lepy -qa4 -uer
7 —

S1eaA 7 / s|ana7 1918 AJYIUOIN  8# TTIM

ANVIWOD YHLVM ATTdD dIIHS

yidag dwng
d 8 #11IM
S8#7113IM
00S
osvy
0ov
0S¢
00€
0s¢
00¢
0s1T
00T

0s

1334



Yidag dwng e d 1] |3 e G TT ||9/ e

¥COC /7 €¢0¢

00TT 00TT 00TT 0OTT 00TIT 00TT yidsqgdwng

S86 G986 V86 646 646 LL6 (L6 [L6 6.6 €96 €96 €96 0L6 896 dTITII3M
86 8v6 8¥6 8V6 8¥6 8V6 6V6 6V6 LV6 6¥6 6V6 8¥6 8¥6 8Y6 STT M

€ € €T €T € €T €T g €T €€
-unf -Aeyy -ady -ie|N -qa4 -uef

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TI

ve v¢ ve ve v v¥Z ¥Z vT vT v vT vT €T €T

-33Q -AON -0 -des -8ny -nf -unf -Aeyy -1dy -ley -g34 -uer -33Qg -AON -PQO -das -8ny -nr
0stt

00TT

0s0t

0001

0S6

006

0s8
1334

si1edh 7 / s|ana Ja1em AjyuoN TT# 113IM

ANVAWOOD Y4 LVM IO ddIHS



N VS R VI S N

S R IR IR
S O i O

" A A~
NS PSR NN AN PSP A N AL A LA S NP\
%0%%0%/%/%/%/%/%/%/0%0%%&%%%%%0 M &S
O I i Vi i i I R O R R I

o \1/(

O O N
ANV

0

0S

oot

MOT,] [puung,

ANVAWOOD JALVM MATED JddHS

0sT

00¢

0s¢

Wd9 NI MO



$
&

S
&

ISR NY
\r/)./ \r/\// @/\1/

Q
<V

Q
<V

& @
A%V A%V A%V

Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q N Q Q Q Q N S
& E & EEEE S S

anuipy Iad suoffen [e10],
ANVIWOD YALVM FdTAD dHdIHS

Q
L

O
L

S
&

A <& Voo b W &6 voo ¢ w6 Voo @ W
AUEARIA AN A SRR DA AT SMT MR QMR SN A SR AR

SRS
L&

0s¢

00S

0SL

0001
0szt
00s1
0s/1
000¢
0S¢e
00SsT

0SLT

Wd9 NI MO



£€¢0¢ -810¢

00l
oLl
0oclL

| iseuesm |

1334 YOV NOILONAOYd ¥i1VvM

ANVIWOD Y4LVM NILID dIdHS




